

ABOUT ME

Passionate about IT for several years, I am currently training in Java Enterprise at INTEC with a view to specializing in software development.

I've also taken a web development course at BeCode. Thanks to this training, I've improved my ability to work in a team, solve problems, manage time and have a high level of stress

My proactivity and curiosity to learn motivate me to be more and more efficient on a daily basis.

CONTACT

iussiccoyllo.github.io

in jussi-ccoyllo

jussi.ccoyllo@gmail.com
JussiCcoyllo

(a) +32/495 109 786

➡ Driving license B

1654 Huizingen

HARD SKILLS

BACK-END / DATABASE



FRONT-END

Angular HTML CSS JS Bootstrap

VERSION CONTROL - MANAGEMENT

Jira/Trello UML Aaile/SCRUM Git

MOCKUP / WIREFRAMES

LucidChart SmartDraw AdobeXD Balsamiq

CONTENT MANAGEMENT SYSTEM (CMS)

WordPress SiteCore DNN

LANGUAGES



REFERENCES

Ruud Marks - Team Leader INTEC Brussel ruud.marks@intecbrussel.be / 024112907

EDUCATION

2022 - 2023 - INTEC Brussel (NL)

Java Enterprise Developer

2021 - E-learning IT (EN)

Udemy

2019 - BeCode - Simplon.co (FR)

Web Developer

2016 - 2018 - E-learning IT (FR, EN)

Openclassrooms, Udemy

2011 - 2014 - UCL Louvain - FOPA (FR)

Master's degree in Education

2000 - 2005 - Université UNMSM (ES)

Dietetics

1997 - 1999 - Haute Ecole Huaycan (ES)

Computer Science

EXPERIENCE

2019 - 2020 Cevora vzw

Front-end Developer

2015 - Busca Vida SPRL

Administrative Assistant

2006 - 2011 - College Carrion

Computer science and dietetics teacher, educational coordinator

2008 - 2011 non-profit association MIP Quechua

Blogger, volunteer pedagogical

coordinator for the promotion of Quechua

1999 - 2004 - UNMSM University

Computer science teacher

NETWORK

Member: Java User Group JUG Belgium Member: Women Who Code - International Member: Top Women Tech - International

HOBBIES

Badminton, dancing, sewing and DIY.